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TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: July 1, 2015 (COW)(Bof T) Date: July 16, 2015
TITLE: Amendment to Village Board Policy 7.B — Private Property Flooding

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Public Works Committee recommends amending the Village Board Policy regarding the Public Works
Department’s response to private property flooding. The Committee and staff recommend amending the
policy to provide a $50.00 grant to property owners for flood proofing material (sandbags) rather than the
Village providing bulk sand and sandbags. This change will provide more effective and timely material to
property owners and allow Village resources to be more effectively deployed during storm events.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X / Date :
Village Manager X K& A ¢ Date 7// z_////s‘—
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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